LEGAL DEPARTMENT

The Honorable. Robert M. Gates
Secretary

U.S. Department of Defense
1000 Defense Pentagon
Washington, DC 20301

November 19, 2009

Dear Secretary Gates,
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children.

Enllowing the neriorlic teview_the Committep recpmmended that the LLS

government ensure that children under 18 are only detained as a measure of last
resort, reduce the overall number of children in detentlon provrde aclequate free
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o Information regarding the extent to which U.S. obligations under the
Optional Protocol and the Committee on the Rights of the Child’s
recommendations will be taken into account in future decisions regarding
(Capadian Omar Khadr a Guantinamo Rav detainee who has heen held
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in U.S. custody since age 15 and faces prosecution for crimes allegedly
committed when he was as young as 10.

o Information regarding the extent to which U.S. obligations under the
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recommendations were taken into account in the recent decision,
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